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September 1<1, 1992
RBG 3718<1
File Nos. G9.5, G15.4.1

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Co:amission __.

Document Cont ol Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:
-

River Bend Stat:on - Unit 1
Docket No 50-458/91-27_ ,

Purst, ant to 10CFR2.201, this letter clarifies Gulf States Utilities Company's (GSU)
response dated January 22,1992 to the Notice of Viola' ion for NRC Inspection Report
No. 50-458/91-27. The inspection was conducted by hiessrs. E. L Ford and D. P.
Loveless during the period 0:tober 23 through December 3,1991, of acti"ities
authorized by NRC Operating License NPF-47 for River Bend Station - Unit 1 (RBS).

The violation occurred when GSU failed to pcrfctm a surveillance test on primary
containment /drywell hydrogen igniters that were ocemed accessible per the Technical
Specitications. One of the root causes for this event was an inadequate 10CFR50.59
review of a change to the suiveillance test procedure. The cor:ective action for this
inadequacy included the development of a formal training course on the 10CFR50.59
evaluation process. It should be noted that only those persons designated as independent
reviewers will receive this training and be qualified to review the preparer's evaluation.

Should you have any questions, please contact hir. L. A. Englan(' my staff at (504)
381-4145.

Sincerely,
4
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pf W. H. Odell
Atanager - Oversight
River Bend Nuclear Group
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cc: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive Suite 400
Arlington, TX 76011

NRC Resident Inspector
P.O. Ilox 1051
St.1 rancisville LA 70775
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